Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:41 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Media Training - Victoria Office
Thank you!

From: White, Christine CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Media Training - Victoria Office

Hi Lisa,

It is still on, the MinCal is solely for the Minister and somehow that was put in incorrectly so | had to change it and invite
her and just add the attendees into the notes box. | am not sure who entered it so my apologies for any confusion. Jane
and yourself etc should add it into your own Calendar and | have just edited it to keep the flow of the Calendar.

Thank you!

Christine White, Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Office: 250-387-6478 Mobile: 17

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX On Behalf Of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:35 AM

To: White, Christine CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Media Training - Victoria Office

When: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: MO

Importance: High

Hi Christine — just noticed my meeting request for the minister’s media training this afternoon says “cancelled”. Is that
accurate or is it still on?

From: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:30 PM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Media Training - Victoria Office

When: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: MO

Importance: High
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Media Training - Victoria Office
Location: MO

Start: Wed 2017-08-16 1:00 PM

End: Wed 2017-08-16 4:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Importance: High

Hi Christine — just noticed my meeting request for the minister’s media training this afternoon says “cancelled”. Is that
accurate or is it still on?

----- Original Appointment-----

From: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:30 PM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Media Training - Victoria Office

When: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: MO

Importance: High
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